RAPID CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT
MEMORAMDUM
April 26, 2013
MEMO TO: Chief of Police Steve Allender
FROM: L.A. Rose

SUBJECT:  Alcohol License Renewal: Package (off-sale) Malt Beverage

Moyle Petroleurn Company

Common Cents #107

4128 Canyon Lake Drive

i Rapid City, South Dakota 57702
Licensing Information:
Moyle Petroleum Company, Dba the Common Cents #107, applied for a Package (off-

sale) Malt Beverage renewal for the business, located at 4128 Canyon Lake Drive.

Local Criminal History Check on Officers/Directors/Partners/Stockholders or Managers listed:

s  Gilbert Moyle III Record Satisfactory
e Clark Moyle Record Satisfactory
¢ Ii, Steve Mentele Record Satisfactory
s Peggy Majors Record Satisfactory

Alcohol Compliance Check:
o Failed an alcohol compliance check conducted on 03-18-2013.

Non-compliance Contacts:
» Nothing documented.

Bar File Information:
o Tamara Balliet was removed from this year’s application.
s Peggy Majors was added to this year’s application.
e The existing alcohol license file will continue to be maintained in CID.

Recommendation:
¢ Information provided pending your approval for reissue.
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